DAVIS Diane

I L .
From: Trisha White <twhite@infostructure.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 10:58 AM
To: PUC. FilingCenter
Subject: OPUC Docket CP 1171/CP 1262 -- Notice of Filing - Notification of Transfer of Cantrol-
contact update
Attachments: Service List CP 1262.docx

To Whom it may concern.

Once received notification by the PUC of the Docket CP 1171/CP 1262- we realized an updated Service List is
required.

Per Diane Davis, we need to update lists CP 1552 as well as the listed CP 1262.

Attached updated complete list as well...

Please Add:

Andrew O. Isar

4304 92nd Ave. NW
Gig Harbor, WA 98335

email aisar@millerisar.com

Thomas M., Forte

Technologies Management, Inc. -
151 Southall Lane, Ste. 450
Maitland, FI. 32751

email tforte(@tminc.com

Please Remove:




Judith A Riley JD

Telecom Professionals Inc.

PO Box 72018

Oklahoma city, OK 73172-0128
EMail jriley@telecompliance.net

John McCafferty

Umpqua Indian Development Corporation Telecomm,
2371 NE Stepehns

Roseburg, OR 97470

email jmccafferty@cowcreek.com

Kitty Whitt

Prime Time Ventures, LLC
288 S. Pacific Hwy

Talent, OR 97540

email kwhitt@@infostructure.biz

Please let us know if you have any questions, or concerns.
thanks,

Trisha White
infoStructure

Special Ops Princess
Office: 541.842.8204
Toll Free: 800.419.4804
Fax: 541.4594.0845



Official Service List CP 1552 and CP 1262 as of5/1/17

Michael T Weirich

PUC Staff - Department of Justice
Business Activities Section

1162 Court 5t. NE

Salem OR 97301-4096

Email : Michael.weirich@state.or.us

Origin Networks, LLC

288 S Pacific Hwy

Talent, OR 97540

Email: regulatory@infostructure.net
twhite@infostructure.biz
jrhoden@infostruture.biz

Jeff Rhoden

Prime Time Ventures, LLC

288 S. Pacific Hwy

Talent, OR 97540

Email: jrhoden@infostructure.biz

Andrew O, Isar
4304 92nd Ave. NW

Gig Harbor, WA 98335
Email: aisar@millerisar.com

Thomas M. Forte

Technologies Management, Inc.
151 Southall Lane, Ste, 450
Maitland, FL 32751

Email: tforte@tminc.com




